Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 6:19 PM

To: 'hpietropaoli@stellar-environmental.com’

Cc: 'Jacobson, Mark’; 'Frieden, Ilona'; 'Amitai Schwartz'; rmakdisi@stellar-
environmental.com

Subject: RE: Extension needed for Aug 3rd due date- 811 Paramount- ACDEH #R03143

Hi Henry,

That seems reasonable. I've updated Geotracker to reflect the change.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Henry Pietropaoli [mailto:hpietropaoli@stellar-environmental.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: 'Jacobson, Mark' <mark.jacobson@ucsf.edu>; 'Frieden, llona' <llona.Frieden@ucsf.edu>; 'Amitai Schwartz'
<amitai@schwartzlaw.com>; rmakdisi@stellar-environmental.com

Subject: Extension needed for Aug 3rd due date- 811 Paramount- ACDEH #R03143

Hi Mark,

I hope all is well. We are very close to completing the IRAP report however need an extra week to allow client time to
review.

Could you please extend us to next Friday August 10

Thanks,
Henry

HENRY PIETROPAOLI, P.G.

STELLAR ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.
2198 Sixth Street, Suite 201

Berkeley, CA 94710

Work: 510-644-3123

Fax: 510-644-3859

Cell: 510-926-9416

hpietropaoli@stellar-environmental.com




www.stellar-environmental.com




